
TO: 

• • 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahaasee, Florida 32399-0850 

FEBRUARY 20, 199? 

FROM: 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND ~ING (BAYOl 

DIVISION OF COMMUNlCATlONS (WlLLI ~ 

RE: 

DIVISION OF LBGAL SERVICES (S~R),~ 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL POR TRANSroF CONTROL OF liN 
lNTERBXCHANGE TELBCOMKIJNlCATIONS SERVICE IN FLORIDA. 

AGENDA: 03/04/97 - CQNSINT AQINDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

Pleaee place the following interexchange telecommunications 
s ervice docket on the consent agenda for approval. 

1. Docket No. J7001l.·TI 1 Requeat for approval of transfer 
of control o£ interexchange TelecomMunication• 
certificate No 3518 from U.S. DIGITAL NETWORK, LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP to TRESOOM USA, INC. 

Note: This is a tranafer of control only . U.S. 
Digital Network, Limited Partnership will continuo to 
operate under their oxiating tari!f and certificate. 

0 I 9 l 3 fEB 20 In 
fPSC·RECORDS/l\EPORTINC 




